
AGENDA 
LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

Committee Meetings 
February 12, 2013 

Second Floor - County Administration Building 
212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, SC 29072 

Telephone - 803-785-8103 -- FAX 803-785-8101 
 
 
If special accommodations are needed to participate in this public meeting, please contact 
the Lexington County Council at (803) 785-8103 or dburnett@lex-co.com at least two 
business days prior to the scheduled meeting date. 
 
*Times are tentatively scheduled committee meetings that may run behind or ahead of 
schedule; therefore, the times could change by as much as 30 minutes. Also, if time permits, 
Council may elect to enter into Executive Session to discuss contractual, legal, personnel 
matters, etc. 
 
3:30 p.m. - 4:15 p.m. - Committee of the Whole 
(1) Meeting of November 13, 2012 - Approval of Minutes ....................................................................... A 
(2) Possible Executive Session if Time Permits 
(3) Old Business/New Business 
(4) Adjournment 

 
 
  
Committee of the Whole 
B. Banning, Sr., Chairman 
J. Jeffcoat, V Chairman 
J. Kinard 
F. Townsend, III 
K. Collins 
D. Summers 
B. Keisler 
B. Matthews 
T. Cullum 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOALS 
1. Provide for public services to citizens of Lexington County. 
2. Manage growth to meet the needs of Lexington County. 
3. Provide innovative Financial Management. 

1



 
AGENDA 

LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 
February 12, 2013 

Second Floor - Dorothy K. Black Council Chambers - County Administration Building 
212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, South Carolina 29072 

Telephone - 803-785-8103 FAX - 803-785-8101 
 
 
4:30 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
 
Call to Order/Invocation 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
Chairman's Report 
 
 
Administrator's Report 
 
 
Employee Recognition - Joe Mergo, County Administrator 
(1) Employee of the Fourth Quarter - Administrator 
 
 
Appointments 
(1) Boards & Commissions ...................................................................................................................... B 
 
 
Bids/Purchases/RFPs 
(1) Auxiliary Building Renovation Shelving - Records Management – Procurement ................................ C 
(2) EOC/ECC Furniture and Consoles (Sole Source) - 911 Communications Center/EOC – 

Procurement ....................................................................................................................................... D 
(3) EOC/ECC Furniture and Workstations - 911 Communications Center/EOC – Procurement................ E 
(4) EOC/ECC Inside Cabling - Information Services – Procurement ........................................................ F 
(5) One (1) Compost Grinder Attachment - Solid Waste Management – Procurement .............................. G 
(6) One (1) Medical Shelter - Public Safety/EMS – Procurement ............................................................. H 
(7) SAN Storage (Sole Source) - 911 Communications Center/EOC – Procurement ................................. I 
 
 
Approval of Minutes 
(1) Meeting of December 11, 2012........................................................................................................... J 
 

2



Zoning Amendment 
(1) Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading 

(Goal 1)  .................................. ..........................................................................................................K 
 
 
Budget Amendment Resolutions 
 
 
6:00 P.M. - Public Hearing 
(1) The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II (Goal 2) ...................................................................................... L 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION/LEGAL BRIEFING 
 
 
MATTERS REQUIRING A VOTE AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

3



The Committee Minutes are left out intentionally until approved by the Committee.  Upon the 
Committee’s approval, the minutes will be available on the Internet. 



Filename: APPOINTMENTS\APPOINTMENT MEMO.word   
 
 

 

Page 1 of 10 
APPOINTMENTS 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 
 

February 12, 2013 
   
  

BOBBY KEISLER 
• Assessment Appeals Board - Sabrina Rogers; term expired 09/21/12; eligible for reappointment; confirmed 

desire to serve another term 
 

 JOHNNY JEFFCOAT 
• Children’s Shelter - Kimberly Thompson; term expires 06/30/14; resigned effective 07/10/12 due to relocation 

out of town 
• Museum - Laura Howell; term expired 11/01/11; resigned effectively April 1, 2012 due to job 

 
 BRAD MATTHEWS 

• Accommodations Tax Board - William Teague; term expired 12/31/12; not eligible for reappointment 
 
 TODD CULLUM 

• Assessment Appeals Board - William Power; term expired 09/21/12; not eligible for reappointment 
• Museum - Carol Metts; term expires 11/01/13; resigned effective 06/27/11 

 
 
 
AT LARGE: 

 Building Codes Board of Appeals 
• Plumbing - Ashton Shuler - term expired 08/13/11; eligible for reappointment; confirmed desire  NOT to serve 

another term 
 
 Central Midlands Council of Government   

• Technical Committee - John Fechtel; no longer eligible to serve; see attached nomination form for new Public 
Works Director, Wrenn Barrett 

   
Midlands Workforce Development Board 
• SC Department Employment & Workforce (SCDEW) - Felicia Ragland; term expires 06/20/13; no    

   longer employed with SCDEW; pending qualified board nominee 
     
  Stormwater Advisory Board 

• Environmental Steward - Sue Green; term expired 12/09/12; resigned effective 11/16/11; see attached 
nominations forms for; 1) Saretta Williams, 2) Laura Blake-Orr, and 3) Rebecca Ann Connelly 
   



Environmental Steward - Lexington County Stormwater Advisory Board

Saretta Williams

203 Bolette Lane, Columbia, SC 29229

Brown and Caldwell

3800 Fernandina Road Suite 100 Columbia, SC 29210

803-873-9701
864-354-2398 803-873-9702

sywilliams@brwncald.com
Yes

I studied Law at Georgia State University in Atlanta, Georgia and while in Atlanta worked for a private non-

profit organization that provided grants for healthcare. I volunteered with various organizations ranging

from local charter schools and Sci-trek (science museum) after-school mentor program to hosting events

and art festivals. Upon relocating to South Carolina, I began working for an environmental engineering

and construction firm, CH2M Hill, at Ft. Jackson and then for the environmental engineering and

consulting firm I currently work for, Brown and Caldwell. I am currently am the leader of the SC BC Green

Team and coordinator of other office green and community related initiatives. My other duties include

providing administrative, executive, office and project support and act as the H&S Coordinator for the

South Carolina BC offices. I volunteer with Keep the Midlands Beautiful, SisterCare, East Point Academy

(Chinese Immersion Charter School my daughter attends which will be expanding/purchasing a building

in Lexington County off of Sunset for the next school year) and with HOPE worldwide through Columbia
Church of Christ -off of Harbor Drive near Lexington Medical Center). I also coordinate art auctions to benefit Water for

People.

*If selected, this will be my first opportunity to serve on a Board.

* Best No. Mobile

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
6



2/7/2013   Page 2 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
7



1 
 

Laura A. Blake-Orr 
 

726 Mayflower Trail, Chapin, SC 29036; h. (803) 345-7022 w. (803) 217-7132 c. (803) 206-6220; lblake@scana.com 
 
EDUCATION 
Master of Earth Resources Management, University of South Carolina and B.S. Geology, College of Charleston 
 
SCE&G/SCANA EXPERIENCE 
2013 (Present) Manager of Environmental Support for Corporate, Facilities, Community Outreach and Special 

Projects, Corporate Environmental Services Department (CESD) 
Charged with expanding environmental community outreach and employee engagement opportunities.  
Develop partnerships with NGO and government stakeholders. Support corporate regulatory compliance 
and sustainability initiatives.  Revise Avian Protection Program, regulatory reporting, employee training, 
recommend corrective actions for avian interactions and designs for new power line construction.   

 
2005 to 2012 Manager of Corporate and Wires Environmental Support, CESD (title change only) 

Additional projects and responsibilities above day-to-day planning and scheduling of environmental 
compliance visits, permitting, training, and plan/procedure development for 8 member team.  

• Created a systematic approach, tools, procedures and training to improve environmental 
compliance and waste minimization at company fleet garages in NC and SC. 

• Wrote an environmental guidance manual for electric distribution personnel and scoped a 
permitting and maintenance document for power line and substation construction and operation. 

• Conducted a major assessment and remediation of soil and groundwater resulting from on-site 
burial of PCB capacitors.   

• Conducted pre-sale facility closure assessments and remediate for environmental contaminants.  
• Executed second phase of arsenic soil sampling. 
• Expanded outreach to communicate corporate environmental policy in areas we serve; joined 

Keep the Midlands Beautiful board; Saluda Shoals Parks Improvement Committee, hosted a 
Lawn Mower Exchange and received certification as a Lexington County Green Business.  

• Prepared an innovative strategy to minimize SCE&G’s financial obligation as a Responsible Party 
in the Carolina Transformer Company PCB Superfund cleanup.   

• Led development and implementation of SCE&G first power plant to become ISO 14001 certified 
Environmental Management System; supported use of Enviance Environmental Information 
System to track and report data.  

• Oversee corporate office recycling initiatives for paper, cardboard, plastics, aluminum cans. 
• Participated on Global Warming Committee and informed on Global Climate Change debate; 

energy efficiency, Renewable Energy Credits and related topics. 
• Benchmarked and assisted in publishing SCE&G’s first Environmental Report. 
• Developed comprehensive environmental training curriculum for substation personnel. 

 
2001 to 2005 Team Leader Corporate and Wires Environmental Support, CESD  

In addition to responsibilities listed below, managed environmental support activities and oversight 
services for Substation and Transmission departments and corporate areas including Facilities 
Maintenance, Investment Recovery, and Palmetto Center.  Promote “beyond compliance” initiatives. 

• Coordinated development and certification of over 400 substation Spill Prevention Control and 
Countermeasure Plans (SPCC) and secondary containment retrofit of high risk subs and oversaw 
storm water management and permitting. 

• Evaluated alternative energy initiatives: lead Green Power Task Force to track and monitor 
regulatory and market developments including tracking proposed energy bills for renewable 
portfolio standard requirements and reporting on landfill methane to energy opportunities in SC; 
and participated in Green-e stakeholder group development of SC renewable energy criteria.  

• Developed a working knowledge of LEED Green Building Design. 
• Promoted corporate environmental image through partnerships with the Center for Birds of Prey, 

SC Wildlife Federation, Lights Out for Sea Turtles, etc. 
• Assessed and remediated historic PCB releases and sample sites for arsenical herbicide use. 
• Expanded corporate recycling and reuse initiatives for waste and surplus materials. 

   
1995 to 2001    Team Leader of Retail Electric and Transit SBUs Environmental Support, CESD 

2/7/2013   Page 3 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
8

mailto:lblake@scana.com


2 
 

Supervised a customer-focused team responsible for supporting electric crew quarter and fleet 
maintenance center personnel in identifying environmental issues and developing and implementing cost-
effective programs, plans, procedures and training to insure compliance with DOT, OSHA, EPA and 
DHEC hazardous materials;, solid, special, universal and hazardous wastes; asbestos; polychlorinated 
biphenyls; and emergency planning and response regulations. 

• Saved SCE&G millions of dollars in in-house labor, contractor, analytical, transportation and 
disposal charges while improving quality and timeliness of transformer oil spill management by: 

o developing an incident tracking database;  
o recruiting and training an in-house spill response team;  
o negotiating with state agency to modify clean up criteria for low risk spills; 
o insuring adherence to laboratory quality control criteria;  
o streamlining soil assessment and analysis protocol;  
o initiating a bulk soil process to reduce waste transportation and disposal costs; and 
o collaborating with claims department to insure third-party cost recovery.  

• Administered Underground Storage Tank compliance strategy and managed leaking USTs.  
• Managed environmental aspects of transferring a government electric system to SCE&G. 
• Developed a HazCom chemical container management program. 
• Designed a PCB compliance and risk management system, including transformer testing. 
• Directed drafting over 50 SPCC, stormwater, and waste minimization plans. 
• Developed first SC utility Avian Protection Program in cooperation with multi-stakeholder input. 
• Resolved compliance and contamination issues related to transferring a major bus facility.  
 

1993 to 1995 Team Leader of the Geology Section, CESD  
Provide leadership to team responsible for development and management of groundwater monitoring and 
remediation programs to fulfill NPDES and ash landfill requirements for power plants. Assess impacts to 
company facilities of proposed state and federal regulations and permits. Developed procedures and 
customized and implemented DHEC approved groundwater statistical analysis software.   

 
1990 to 1993 Environmental Specialist, V.C. Summer Nuclear Station 

Implement non-radiological environmental programs including meteorological monitoring, water quality 
and biological sampling for NPDES and nuclear license compliance.  Developed chemical control and 
hazardous waste management programs.  Oversaw groundwater monitoring and passive remediation of 
a fuel oil release. Comply with environmental permits and prepare regulatory reports.  

    
1987 to 1990 Health Physics Specialist, VCSNS 

Responsible for all aspects of radiological environmental surveillance program.  Researched and 
managed state-of-the-art environmental and certified personnel dosimetry processing systems.  
Conducted training and developed procedures.  

 
1985 to 1987 Junior Health Physics Specialist, VCSNS 

Operated environmental dosimetry program and radiological count room equipment. Member of off-site 
radiological emergency response team  

 
1984 to 1985 Senior Student Assistant, VCSNS 

Supported radiological environmental program by collecting, preparing and analyzing samples 
 
PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS 
Utility Solid Waste Activities Group PCB and Low Volume Waste Committees representative 
Avian Power Line Interaction Committee 
Board Member of Keep the Midlands Beautiful 
Member of the South Carolina Association of Environmental Professionals 
 
SPECIALIZED TRAINING 
40-hour HazWoper; DOT Hazardous Materials Management; RCRA Hazardous Waste Management 
USC School of Business Front-Line Management Certificate Program; SCANA LEADership training certificate 
 
PERSONAL 
Membership in select local, state, and national environmental, human welfare and animal interest groups   
Leadership Contributor to the United Way 
First Aid/CPR 

2/7/2013   Page 4 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
9



 

Y:/Council/Boards and Commissions/Nomination Form.2011.doc 
 

LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION NOMINATION FORM 
 

 

Name of Board/Commission:  

Nominee: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Address:               

Employed by:              

Address:               

Home Telephone:                                             Business Telephone:      

Mobile Phone:                                                 Fax Number:         

Email Address:            

Is nominee aware of board/commission activities and responsibilities?       

Background information (include education, community service activities, previous service on 

county boards/commissions or any other boards/commissions on which you are currently serving): 

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

              

              

 

 

    

Please return completed form to: 
Lexington County Council 

212 South Lake Drive, Suite 601 
Lexington, SC 29072 

Or Fax to 803-785-8101 
For questions call 803-785-8103 

 
Submitted by:  
 
Council District Number:  
 
Date:       

2/7/2013   Page 5 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
10



 

Rebecca Connelly 
1717 Amicks Ferry Rd. 

Chapin, South Carolina 29036 
P| 803-513-3770 

beccacsc@gmail.com 
 

Currently manages OLH Inc. Design and Drafting division, providing design and drafting services for 
engineer and construction firms. Additional I am responsible for project schedule constructability 
reviews, scheduling, cost estimates and utility coordination/ inspection. 

Summary of Experience 

Experience 
 15 years experience in Transportation Design 
 7 years experience Transportation Utility Coordinator 
 3 years experience SCDOT Right of Way 
 3 years experience Civil Site Design 
 3 years experience MEP Fuel Oil Drafting & AsBuilts 
 2 year experience Primavera CPM Scheduling – 

Transportation/Highway 
 2 years experience Civil Site Takeoffs 

 1 year experience Assistant Field Engineer Commercial 
 

 15 years experience with Microstation and Geopak 
 4 years experience AutoCAD 
 1year experience AutoDesk Revit and NavisWorks 
 
 6 years experience Emergency Medical Services 

Software 
 Bentley Microstation CAD -2D and 3D 
 Bentley Geopak Civil PAK  
 AutoCAD  
 AutoCAD Revit 2012 
 Tremble Realworks 
 Primavera Contractor 

 Transoft Solutions AutoTURN 
 Highway Capacity Software (HCS+) 
 Microsoft Office  
 Microsoft Windows 
 Adobe Acrobat Professional 
 Adobe Photoshop

Skills 
Program and Project Manager – Civil Engineering Transportation
Leading and working with a team 
Project Management and Planning 
Project Quantities and Cost Estimating 
Prepare project documentation and specifications 
Utility Coordination 
Preparing Project Permits –OCRM, DHEC, DOT 
Coordinating projects with government agencies 

Marketing company services 
Trouble-shoot unknown factors into design 
Developing and managing project schedules 
Developing project processes/ work flow 
Coordinating  multidiscipline contractors 
Training new personnel

 

Civil Engineering Designer / Computer Operated Design (CAD) Operator- 
Working knowledge of 2D, 3D and BIM software 
Working knowledge of Digital Terrain Models 
Ability to work in both Microstation and AutoCAD 
Earthwork Takeoffs for Civil Site 
Roadway Design and Plan Production 

Civil Site Grading Design and Plans Production 
Proficient reading Blue Prints in multiple Engineer Fields 
Preparing Project Permits Drawings –OCRM, DHEC, 
SCDOT 

 

2/7/2013   Page 6 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
11



 

Projects 
SCDOT 
Roadway Design 
SC 198 
SC 215 
SC 5 
US 521 
SC 215 Bridge Replacement over CSX Railroad 
Thirteen Intersection Safety Improvement Projects 
Fantasy Harbour Bridge over the Intracoastal Waterway 
 
 

Construction Schedule Review 
I-385 Improvements Greenville 
US 17 Bypass and SC 707 Interchange Improvement 
Utility Coordination and Inspection 
Thirteen Intersection Safety Improvement Projects 
Other 
US 76 Bridge Replacement over US 521 - Cost Estimates 
DBE Supportive Service Program Management 
for the SCDOT 
Bridge Replacement As-builts 

Municipalities 
Town of Mount Pleasant (Roadway Design) 
Mathis Ferry Rd. 
Beaucastel Connector 
Hungryneck Boulevard Ph. I, II, and III 
Beaufort County (Roadway Design) 
Beaufort County Road Paving  
Charleston County (Roadway Design) 
Roadwise – Palmetto Commerce Parkway Extension 
Charlotte Area Transit System (Drafting) 
South Corridor Light Rail Project Roadway Interchanges 
Colleton County (Roadway Design) 
Colleton CTC Road Paving 

Orangeburg County (Roadway Design) 
Orangeburg County Roadway Capital Improvement Program 
Fairfield County (Roadway Design, Etc.) 
Roadway Paving Program 
Dutchman Creek Transportation Enhancement Project 
Fairfield County Industrial Park TE Grant 
Safe Routes to School Evaluation 
Utility Coordination 
York County (Utility Coordinator, Roadway Cost 
Estimates) 
York County Pennies for Progress Roadway Improvement  
City of Atlanta (Drafting) 
City of Atlanta Public Works Standards 

Other 
Construction Schedules and Reviews 
I-73 Dillion County 
I-10 LADOT 
US 90 LADOT 
MUSC Bee St CCRW 
Glenn McConnell Prky. CCRW 
Palmetto Commerce Prky. CCRW 
Mechanical 
University Medical Center (LSU) Southeast Louisiana) – 

Fuel System BIM Coordination and Asbuilts 
Southeast Louisiana Veteran's Health Care System 

Replacement Medical Center (Project Legacy) – Fuel 
System BIM Coordination and Asbuilts 

Nascar Hall of Fame Fuel System Asbuilts 
Wachovia Corporate Building Fuel System Asbuilts 
Miller Brewing Company Steam and Condensation Piping 

System PI&D 
Shop Drawings for Fuel Systems project @ Ft. Gordon 

(Security Clearance Required) 
SRNS – Detail Drawings and Asbuilts Fuel Dispenser 

Replacement 
Time Warner Cable Substation Detail Drawings and 

Asbuilts for fuels tank installment 
Duke University Hospital Fuel System Asbuilts 
Survey 
Translate scan data to Mesh w/ Trimble Realworks 
Property Boundary Maps for Roadway 
Development of DTMs 

Expert Witness Assistant 
Aiken County Intersection/ Drainage Evaluation 
SCDOT Right of Way Condemnation Cases 
Right of Way Exhibits  
I-73 Dillon County 
Carolina Bays Parkway 
Charleston County Roadwise 
Bluffton Hwy. 
Greenville County I-385 
Florence County Hoffmeyer Rd. S-13 
SCDOT Safety Improvement Projects 
Lexington County SC 602  
Project Rendering/ 3D Modeling  
Myrtle Beach Motorspeedway Park 
SC 602 Widening - White Knoll High School 
Monticello Methodist Church Community Building 
Traffic  
Richland County Traffic Management Plans 
Charleston County Traffic Management Plans 
Civil Site  
US Marine Corps Barracks 
Beaufort County Fire Training Center 
Suzuki Dealership Expansion 
Garden Gate Nursery 
Tega Cay Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Production of Civil Site Standard Drawings 

2/7/2013   Page 7 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
12



 

Previous Employment 
2009-Current OLH Inc. Columbia, SC 
Design and Drafting Manager  
Project Manager Office Manager 
Design and Drafting Quantity Takeoffs and Engineer Cost Estimates 
Transportation Construction Schedule and Reviews Utility Coordination 
Mechanical Fuel Oil Asbuilts Right of Way Exhibits 

2008-2009 Andrews and Burgess, Inc.  Beaufort, SC 
Senior Designer 
County Roadway Project Management 

Project Coordination   Roadway Design 
Plan Production    Quantity Takeoffs and Engineer Cost Estimates 

Commercial Site Grading Plans 

2007-2009 Two Oaks CADD Services, Inc.  Chapin, SC 
Owner 
Provide CADD services to various Engineering Firms 

Environmental   Transportation 
Right of Way Acquisition  Mechanical 
Civil Site 

2005-2007 Dennis Corporation Columbia, SC 
Design Manager  
Roadway Design Services   Documentation and Drawings for Expert Witness Services 
Traffic Management Plans   Project Renderings 
Permit Applications   Grant Application 
Project Proposals and Bids Packages 

2000-2005  PBS&J Columbia, SC  
Senior Design Technician  
Roadway Design Drainage Design 
Plan Production  Utility Coordination  
CAD Management New Employee Training 

1995–2004 EMS Columbia, SC  
Emergency Medical Services  

EMT- Basic, Intermediate, Paramedic and Dispatcher 
Rural Metro Ambulance - EMT-Basic and Dispatcher  
Lexington County EMS – EMT-Basic and EMT-Paramedic  
Gold Cross- EMT- Paramedic 

1997-1998 MB Kahn Construction Columbia, SC 
White Knoll High School  

Field Technician  
Building and Site Layout (Vertical and Horizontal) with TopCon Total Station 
Inspection of Sub-contractor’s Work 
Assist Masonry, Steel, Concrete, Plumbing and Electrician Crews with Field Work or Plan Review.  

1991–1996  SCDOT Columbia, SC  
Road Design   
Excavation and Borrow Quantities 
Verified Planimetric Drawings from Survey Notes and Points 
Evaluated HP T100 applications for design and quantity take offs 
Studied Basic Microstation CAD Skills (Unix and DOS Based) 
Applied Text Labeling and Roadway Features to Roadway Plans (Drafting and CAD)  

2/7/2013   Page 8 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
13



 

Right of Way   
Archiving Right of Way Documents onto Microfiche 
Responsible for designing and developing right of way reports 
Reviewing Roadway Plans in CAD 
Answering Public Right of Questions and Documentation Request 
Updating and Verifying all Roadway and Bridge Right of Way Plan Documentation  
Coordinate Between Field Crews and Project Engineers  

Education  
School 
 

  Certifications 
 

 

1986-1991 Chapin High School  Current CEPSI 

1990 Eastern Washington University (People to 
People Student Ambassador Program – Russia) 

 Current SCDOT Work Zone I 

1991-1992 Berry College  
Rome, GA 

 Current OSHA 10 

1992-1996 University of South Carolina  
Columbia, SC  
B.S. Biological Sciences 

 Current NAUI Scuba – Basic 

1999 Greenville Technical College  1995 South Carolina EMT – Basic 

   1999 South Carolina EMT- Paramedic 

   2000 SC Criminal Justice Academy 
Lexington County Reserve Deputy 

 

References  
 
Professional 
Moses, Dan 
Group Leader - Transportation 
(843) 599-1913 
 
Professional 
Capps, Liz 
Columbia, South Carolina  
(803) 737-1400  
 
Professional 
Jordan, Shem 
Project Manager 
(803) 920-3409  
 
Professional 
Scheerer, Kevin  
Superintendant  
(803) 212-8336  
 

2/7/2013   Page 9 of 9County Council - Boards & Commissions - 02/12/2013
14



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

DATE: January 31, 2013 

 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Auxiliary Building Renovation Shelving 

  Records Management 

 
We received a purchase request from the Records Management for shelving for the Auxiliary 

Building renovation. This item will be procured under GSA Contract number GSA-29F-0224G 

from Carolina Furnishing and Design. 

 

Lynn Sturkie, Director of Information Services and Andrew Bigony, Records Manager have 

reviewed and recommended this purchase. The total cost, including applicable sales tax, is 

$53,987.35. 

 

Funds are appropriated in the following account: 

 

   Account Number                    Account Description      Requisition Amount Account Balance  

4502-102110-5AD531   Shelving             $53,987.36    $54,000.00 

  

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this purchase request be 

placed on County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 

 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

 Lynn Sturkie, Director of Information Services 

 Andrew Bigony, Records Manager 

 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 1Procurement - Auxiliary Building Renovation Shelving - Records Management - 02/12/2013
15



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

DATE: February 1, 2013 

 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: EOC/ECC Furniture and Consoles (Sole Source) 

  911 Communications Center/EOC 

 
We received a purchase request from Public Safety for the furniture and consoles. This will be a 

“sole source” purchase from Watson Furniture Group to match the existing furniture when 911 

Communications Center moves to the new EOC/ECC Operations Center. 
 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety has reviewed and recommended this purchase. The total 

cost, including applicable sales tax, is $257,568.65. 
 

Funds will be appropriated in the following accounts pending a Budget Amendment Resolution 

(BAR) approved by County Council: 
 

Account Number                    Account Description           Requisition Amount   Account Balance  

4507-131301-5AD438     (12) ECC Consoles        $206,352.66    $240,000.00  

4507-131301-5AD439 (4) ECC Console Upgrades          $16,350.32    $16,351.00  

4507-131301-5AD440 (4) ECC Supervisor Cubicles            $7,625.81    $20,000.00 

4507-131301-5AD607 (54) ECC Lockers          $18,136.68     $18,138.00  

4507-131301-5AD608 (1) NOC Fusion Desking            $2,856.72       $2,858.00 

4507-131301-5AD609 (2) ECC Storage Cabinets            $4,916.20        $4,917.00  

4507-131301-5AD610 (1) EOC Communication Room Cabinet       $1,330.26        $1,332.00  
  

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this purchase request be 

placed on County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 
 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety 

 

 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 1Procurement - EOC/ECC Furniture and Consoles (Sole Source) - 911 Communications Center/EOC - 02/12/2013
16



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 (O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 4, 2013 
 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 
 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 
 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: EOC/ECC Furniture and Workstations 

  911 Communications Center/EOC 
              

We received a purchase request from Public Safety for the furniture and workstations. This item will 

be procured under South Carolina state contract number 4400005846 from Business Interiors by 

Staples. 
 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety has reviewed and recommended this purchase. The total cost, 

including applicable sales tax, is $116,837.87. 
 

Funds will be appropriated in the following accounts pending a Budget Amendment Resolution 

(BAR) approved by County Council: 
 

Account Number                    Account Description           Requisition Amount     Account Balance  

4507-131301-5AD443 (5) Tables and Chairs $47,939.35  $47,940.00 

4507-131301-5AD445 (2) Admin Cubicles $6,429.34 $6,430.00 

4507-131301-5AD613 (2) Admin Chairs $1,081.79 $1,082.00 

4507-131301-5AD444  (4) EOC Conference Room  $12,382.81 $12,383.00 

    Tables and Chairs 

4507-131301-5AD622 (1) Directors Desk $5,101.95 $5,102.00 

4507-131301-5AD621 (4) EOC Storage Cabinets/Shelves $851.72 $852.00 

4507-131301-5AD441 (5) ECC Staff Cubicles $13,302.83  $13,303.00 

4507-131301-5AD612 (3) ECC Staff Chairs $1,754.39 $1,755.00 

4507-131301-5AD614 (2) ECC Management Furniture $6,728.16 $6,729.00 

4507-131301-5AD615  (2) ECC Management Chairs $2,206.94 $2,707.00 

4507-131301-5AD617 (1) ECC Training Room Table $5,688.48 $5,689.00 

4507-131301-5AD618 (16) ECC Training Room Chairs $3,854.23 $3,855.00 

4507-131301-5AD619 (2) ECC Breakroom Tables $987.59 $988.00 

4507-131301-5AD620 (4) EOC Storage Cabinets/Shelves $662.12 $663.00 

4507-131301-5AD616 (12) Dispatch Chairs $7,866.17 $7,867.00 
 

 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 2Procurement - EOC/ECC Furniture and Workstations - 911 Communications Center/EOC - 02/12/2013
17



I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this purchase request be placed 

on County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 
 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety 

 

2/7/2013   Page 2 of 2Procurement - EOC/ECC Furniture and Workstations - 911 Communications Center/EOC - 02/12/2013
18



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 (O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 5, 2013 
 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 
 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 
 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: EOC/ECC Inside Cabling  

  Information Services 
              

We received a purchase request from Information Services for inside cabling for the EOC/ECC 

building. This item will be procured under South Carolina state contract number 5400002613 from 

South Carolina Budget and Control Board. 
 

Lynn Sturkie, Information Services Manager has reviewed and recommended this purchase. The total 

cost, including applicable sales tax, is $202,568.06. 
 

Funds will be appropriated in the following accounts pending a Budget Amendment Resolution 

(BAR) approved by County Council: 
 

Account Number                     Account Description               Account Balance  

4507-131301-5AD631   ECC/EOC DSIT Building Wiring             $133,269.00 

4507-131301-5AD415   (180) Wire Drops (EOC)     $29,700.00 

4507-131301-5AD420   (40) Wire Drops (ECC)      $6,600.00 

4507-131302-5AD416   (40) Wire Drops (CAD)       $6,600.00 

4507-131302-5AD418   (80) Wire Drops (911)               $13,200.00 

4507-131302-5AD419   (40) Wire Drops (Recorder)       $6,600.00 

4507-131303-5AD417   (40) Wire Drops (GIS)      $6,600.00 

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this purchase request be placed 

on County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 
 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

 Lynn Sturkie, Information Services Manager 

 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 1Procurement - EOC/ECC Inside Cabling - Information Services - 02/12/2013
19



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 

 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  January 31, 2013 

 

TO:  Joe G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: One (1) Compost Grinder Attachment 

  B13032-01/28/13S 

Solid Waste Management 

 

Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for the purchase of one (1) Compost Grinder Attachment. 

We received three (3) bids on January 28, 2013 (see attached Bid Tabulation). 

 

The bids were evaluated by Dave Eger, Director of Solid Waste Management and Angela M. Seymour, 

Procurement Officer.  It is our recommendation to award this project to the lowest responsive, 

responsible bidder Hills Machinery Company for the total amount, including taxes, of $62,618.54. The 

department has decided not to exercise the purchase of the bid option for the replacement hammer blades. 

 

County funds are appropriated in the following account: 

 

   Account Number   Account Description  Account Balance     Requisition Amount 

5700-121204-5AD277  (1) Compost Grinder Attachment     $71,000.00         $62,618.54 

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on County 

Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 

 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

 Dave Eger, Director of Solid Waste Management 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 2Procurement - One (1) Compost Grinder Attachment - Solid Waste Mangement - 02/12/2013
20



BID # : B13032-01/28/13S 

Compost Grinder Attachment 

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 EA

Compost Grinder 

Attachment 58,522.00$           58,522.00$           59,117.65$           59,117.65$           59,118.65$           59,118.65$                     

Taxes 4,096.54$             4,138.24$             4,138.31$                       

Total 62,618.54$           63,255.89$           63,256.96$                     

Option

2 1 SET

Replacement hammer 

blades, spring pins, and 

peak tool for specified 

unit. 18,555.00$           18,555.00$           No Bid 2,829.41$             2,829.41$                       

Taxes 1,298.85$             No Bid 198.06$                          

Total 19,853.85$           No Bid 3,027.47$                       

** Lexington County has decided not to exercise the award of replacment hammer blades.

Bids Received: January 28, 2013 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T.

Angela M .Seymour

Procurement Officer

 May Heavy Equipment Rental & Sales 

(Alternate) 

Bid Tabulation

County of Lexington

Hills Machinery Company

 May Heavy Equipment Rental & 

Sales 

2/7/2013   Page 2 of 2Procurement - One (1) Compost Grinder Attachment - Solid Waste Mangement - 02/12/2013
21



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

DATE: January 30, 2013 

 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: One (1) Medical Shelter  

  Public Safety/EMS 

 
We received a purchase request from the Public Safety/EMS for one (1) medical shelter. This 

item will be procured under GSA Contract number GS-07F-8700C from Western Shelter 

Systems. 

 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety and Chief T. Brian Hood, EMS Director have reviewed 

and recommended this purchase. The total cost, including applicable sales tax, is $73,139.85. 

 

Funds are appropriated in the following account: 

 

Account Number                    Account Description         Requisition Amount Account Balance  

2477-131400-5AD498   One (1) Medical Shelter             $73,139.85    $73,500.00 

  

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this purchase request be 

placed on County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 

 

copy: Randy Poston, Director of Finance 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety 

 Chief T. Brian Hood, EMS Director 

 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 1Procurement - One (1) Medical Shelter - Public Safety/EMS - 02/12/2013
22



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

DATE: January 28, 2013 

 

TO:  Joseph G. Mergo, III 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: SAN Storage (Sole Source) 

  911 Communications Center/EOC 

 
We received a purchase request from the Information Services and Public Safety for the SAN 

storage. This will be a “sole source” purchase from VeriStor Systems, Inc. as they are the 

County’s current SAN system, maintenance, and support vendor. 

 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety and Lynn Sturkie, Director of Information Services has 

reviewed and recommended this purchase. The total cost, including applicable sales tax, is 

$93,477.34. 

 

Funds are appropriated in the following accounts: 
 

Account Number                    Account Description           Requisition Amount Account Balance  

4507-131301-5AD424      SAN Storage          $36,697.79    $37,369.00 

4507-131303-5AD425 SAN Storage (GIS)          $27,932.35  $37,369.00 

4507-131302-5AD426 SAN Storage (CAD)          $28,847.20  $37,369.00 

  

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this purchase request be 

placed on County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013. 

 

copy: Randy Poston, Interim Director of Finance 

David Kerr, Director of Public Safety 

 Lynn Sturkie, Director of Information Services 

 

 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 1Procurement - SAN Storage (Sole Source) - 911 Communications Center/EOC - 02/12/2013
23



Minutes are left out intentionally until approved by Lexington County Council.  Upon Council’s approval, 
the minutes will be available on the Internet. 



2/7/2013   Page 1 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
39



2/7/2013   Page 2 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
40



2/7/2013   Page 3 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
41



2/7/2013   Page 4 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
42



2/7/2013   Page 5 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
43



2/7/2013   Page 6 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
44



Zoning Map Amendment Application #M13-01 

ZONING LEGEND 

I - Interstate RL5 – Residential Local 5 ID – Intensive Development 

A – Arterial Road RL6 – Residential Local 6 PD – Planned Development 

C – Collector Road LC – Limited Commercial R1 – Low Density Residential 

L – Local Road C1 – Neighborhood Commercial R2 – Medium Density Residential 

LL – Limited Local Road C2 – General Commercial R3 – High Density Residential 

RL4 – Residential Local 4 D - Development RD – Restrictive Development 

Subject 

parcel 

2/7/2013   Page 7 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
45



Zoning Map Amendment Application  #M13-01 

2/7/2013   Page 8 of 8Community Development - Zoning Map Amendment Application # M13-01 - 3506 Bush River Road- First Reading - 02/12/2013
46



LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

Zoning Map Amendment 

2/7/2013   Page 1 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

47



Application Information 

Zoning Map Amendment # M12-01 
�  Applicant: Juanita Wright/John Cantwell 

 

� Property Owners: Palms a Rocky Point II,          
 LLC    
 

� Location: off of Rocky Point Drive 
TMS# 001850-02-001 thru 025, 001850-02-027 

Requested Zoning District Classification change:  
(D) Development 

To 

(R3) High Density Residential 2/7/2013   Page 2 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

48



Application Information  

2/7/2013   Page 3 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

49



Council District and Planning Area 

Council District 
7 

 
Represented by: 

Brad Matthews 

Seven Oaks 
Dutch Fork  
Planning Area 
zoned in 
1971/1974 

Site 

2/7/2013   Page 4 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

50



Existing Land Use 

2/7/2013   Page 5 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

51



Current Zoning Classification 

 

ZONING LEGEND 
 

            

            

            

 

C2-General Commercial 

A-Arterial Road 

C-Collector Road 

D-Development 

L-Local Road 

2/7/2013   Page 6 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

52



Aerial Photography (2011 Pictometry ) 

2/7/2013   Page 7 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

53



Chart of Allowed Activities by Zoning District 

2/7/2013   Page 8 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

54



Chart of Allowed Activities by Zoning District 

2/7/2013   Page 9 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

55



Chart of Allowed Activities by Zoning District 

2/7/2013   Page 10 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

56



Chart of Allowed Activities by Zoning District 

2/7/2013   Page 11 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

57



Preliminary site plan submitted by applicant 

2/7/2013   Page 12 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

58



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 13 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

59



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 14 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

60



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 15 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

61



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 16 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

62



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 17 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

63



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 18 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

64



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 19 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

65



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 20 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

66



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 21 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

67



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 22 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

68



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 23 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

69



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 24 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

70



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 25 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

71



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 26 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

72



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 27 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

73



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 28 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

74



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 29 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

75



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 30 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

76



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 31 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

77



Site Photography 

2/7/2013   Page 32 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

78



Aerial photograph with parcels shown 

2/7/2013   Page 33 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

79



LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

Zoning Map Amendment 

2/7/2013   Page 34 of 34

Community Development - The Palms at Rocky Point Phase II - 02/12/2013

80


	Agenda
	A
	B
	C
	D
	E
	F
	G
	H
	I
	J
	K
	L

	Date: 
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 11: 
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 10: 
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 9: 
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 8: 
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 7: 
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 6:  
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 5: 15 years experience is design and construction of SCDOT Roadways and county roadways.
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 4: Columbia Palmetto Paddlers, avid user and advocate of South Carolina Waterways.
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 3: Community/ Organization - President Elect NAWIC Chap. 113, member of
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 2: Certifications - NAUI, CEPSI, OSHA 10, SCDOT WZ Lv 1, CIT
	county boardscommissions or any other boardscommissions on which you are currently serving 1: BS - Biology University of South Carolina
	Is nominee aware of boardcommission activities and responsibilities: Yes
	Email Address: beccacsc@gmail.com
	Fax Number: 
	Mobile Phone: 803-513-3770
	Business Telephone: 803-733-6786
	Home Telephone: 
	Address_2: 1314 Lincoln St., Ste. 303, Columbia SC 29201
	Employed by: OLH Inc.
	Address: 1717 Amicks Ferry Road, Chapin, SC 29036
	Nominee: Rebecca Ann Connelly
	Board1: Stormwater Advisory Board


